
  
 
 
 

   

 
    

    
 

      
 

              
 

     
      

 

 
  

  
 

   
 

  
 

    

   
 

 
  

   

     

      

 

POLICY TRANSMITTAL MEMORANDUM 

To: Recipients of the Correctional Managed Health  Care   
 Policy Manual  

Date: July 29, 2025 

From: Gloria Moore 
CMHC Policy and Procedure Committee Coordinator 

Re:  Correctional Managed Health Care Policy  Manual Updates        

Listed below are the updated policies for your Correctional Managed Health Care Policy Manual. The Facility 
Management Team is expected to inform all employees of these policy changes before placing them into the 
manual. 
Policy 
Number 

Policy Name Primary change 

A-08.06 Medically Recommended Intensive 
Supervision (MRIS) Screening 

Administrative changes 

G-55.11 Treatment Of Inmates With Intersex 
Conditions, or Gender Dysphoria, 
Formerly Known As Gender Identity 
Disorder -Attachment A & B 

Administrative changes 

G-51.12 Inmates With Special Needs Who Are 
Releasing From TDCJ 

Administrative changes 

G-52.1 Infirmary Care Administrative changes 

G-53.3 Management Of Inmates Hunger Strike Administrative changes 


